Michelle Lassiter

From: Michelle Lassiter

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 4:49 PM

To: DocuShare Email Agent / attach@ci.auburn.in.us

Subject: Correspondence - 12.20.2010 Eml - 3399 CR 34 - Central Comm Center <DS:

Collection-5042>

From: Susie Gulick

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 8:32 AM

To: Vivian Likes; Michelle Lassiter

Subject: RE: DeKalb County Central Communications Center

Didn’t Stuie sign one of these already?

From: Vivian Likes

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 3:07 PM

To: David Lochner; Tracy Maloy; Stuart Tuttle; Susie Gulick
Cc: William Spohn; Michelle Lassiter

Subject: FW: DeKalb County Central Communications Center

Please prepare a letter similar to the attachment above for your utility capacity for the DeKalb County Central
Communications Center.

In order for this project to go to County Planning the engineer needs this info to file for a dev plan/rezoning
project.

Thanks.

Vivian

Message sent 8/25/10 to utilities

All,

— This project is the future communications center north of town (project with the county)
- Please provide info to Viv by Friday 08-27-2010.

1) Will your utility be servicing this area?
a. If so, aletter is needed from utilities stating “that there is capacity/ability to handle the new
building for water, sewer, electric, etc.”

2) Permit fees, do you want us charge permit fees when if connect to utilities?

Permits: if applicable
- Sewer —tap & connection fee

- Water — depending on the tap size (what is the tap size) was it on the prints?

- Electric — hookup fee / temp & perm service



From: Brenda L. Knott
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 2:58 PM

To: Vivian Likes
Subject: DeKalb County Central Communications Center

Tracking:



Recipient Delivery Read
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